



ERIK LIND

erik.lind25@gmail.com | 949-680-8570

PROFESSIONAL GOALS

To use my experience and passion for sports to provide play-by-play commentary at a professional level. I want listeners to feel like they are having a conversation with me throughout the game. I want to paint a picture as to what is happening on the playing field and provide insight as to why these things are happening.

EXPERIENCE

Western Nebraska Pioneers Baseball Club, Expedition League, Gering, NE

Play-by-Play Broadcaster & Color Commentator | 06/2020-08/2020

- Play-by-play broadcaster and color commentator for 52 games in shortened summer season.
- Provide play-by-play, color commentary and in-depth analysis; Pre-game and post-game show.
- Advertisement reads during broadcast.
- Work with KNEB radio in Scottsbluff, NE, to provide entertainment for fans listening from home.

So. Cal Sparrows Baseball Club, Sunset Baseball League, Irvine, CA

Play-by-Play Broadcaster | 05/2019-08/2019

- Play-by-play broadcaster and statistician for 35 games.
- Provided play-by-play, in-depth commentary and analysis.
- Worked with Meridix streaming services and other streaming equipment.

Pioneer Media, Stillwater, OK

Writer/Statistician | 09/2018-05/2020

- Wrote game stories for Stillwater High School baseball and football and published them to team website.
- Kept team and player statistics and distributed them to local and state-wide news outlets.
- Recorded and edited video to post to team social media pages.

EDUCATION

May 2020; Oklahoma State University

Bachelor of Science; **Sports Media**

REFERENCES

- **Chuck Heeman, Owner, Western Nebraska Pioneers**
 - 623-633-5567, chuck@wnpioneers.com
- **Dave Hunziker, Announcer, Oklahoma State Univ. Football/Basketball**
 - 405-880-0747, Davehunziker@hotmail.com
- **Ray Murray, Associate Professor, Oklahoma State Univ. Sports Media**
 - 405-744-6840, Ray.murray@okstate.edu